
 

Community Development 
Department  

Memo 
 

DATE:  August 18, 2022 

TO:   Cultural Heritage Commission  

FROM:  Sandra Robles, Associate Planner  

RE:  Additional Documents, Item No. 5, Public Hearing – 420 Prospect 
Circle (Project No. 2472-COA)  

 

The attached written comments were received by 12:00 p.m. on August 18, 2022. 

 

 

 

 



1

From: Karen Fine
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Sandra Robles
Subject: Tonight’s meeting agenda #5- 420 Prospect Circle

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of South Pasadena. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Ms Robles, 

I live adjacent to the property on 420 Prospect Circle. I have reviewed the proposed drawings and feel that it’s size and 
scale is consistent with the neighborhood. The proposed materials look appropriate for its style. It is a well thought out 
remodel/addition. 

Best, 
Karen Fine 
410 Prospect Circle 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 



1

From: Sheldon Fuller
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:36 AM
To: Sandra Robles
Subject: Agenda #5 420 Prospect Ave

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

Sandra, 

I live in the Prospect Circle neighborhood in South Pasadena. I have reviewed the plans for 420 Prospect Circle and 
believe the size, scale and scope of the project is appropriate for the neighborhood. I fully support this project. 

Best wishes, 

Sheldon Fuller 
910 Buena Vista Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

Sent from my iPhone 
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